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4 May 2017

Diane Yeldon

Dear Diane

Official Information Request for 581578, Communication Policy

I refer to your official information request dated 3 April 2017 for a copy of the DCC’s formal
communication policy.

The Dunedin City Council does not have a formal communications policy. The good practice
guide is a guide, it is not a requirement. All DCC communications comply with the
requirements of the existing legislation.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact Graham McKerracher,
Council Communications and Marketing Manager on 474-3682.

Yours sincerely
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Vivienne Harvey
PA to the Chief Executive Officer





